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Associate Director for 
Environmental Programs 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 606-23371Fax (505) 665-1812 

John Kieling, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

Date: HAY 16 2011 
Refer To: EP2011-0188 

Subject: IS-Day Notification for Additional Removal and Sampling at Solid Waste 
Management Unit 01-001(0 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

Beginning on or about May 31,2011, Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory) plans on 
conducting additional removal actions and confIrmation sampling for polychiorinated biphenyls in 
the area of the former septic outfall at Solid Waste Management Unit 01-001(0. The additional 
removal and sampling are being conducted in accordance with recommendations presented in the 
Supplemental Interim Measure Report for Solid Waste Management Unit 0I-001(f), Revision 1, 
dated April 2011. 

If you have any questions, please contact Becky Coel-Roback at (505) 665-5011 
(becky_cr@!a ov). 

DMlBCR:sm 

Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M894 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Becky Coel-Roback EP-CAP MS M992 (date-stamped letter emailed) 
David Mcinroy CAP MS M992 (date-stamped letter emailed) 
William Alexander, EP-BPS, MS M992 (date-stamped letter emailed) 
RPF,MS M707 
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Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Environmental Programs 
Main Telephone; (505) 667·0808 
Area Fax; (505) 667·5601 

Deliverables 
Compliance Team 

TO: John Klellng FR: Saundra Martinez 

FAX # 476-6030 PH: 670-5007 

# PAGES: • f.,. total pages including cover sheet DATE: May 16, 2011 

RE: 
IS-Day' Sampling Notification for Additional Removal and 
Sampling at Solid Waste Management Unit 01-001(f) 

Comments: 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you. ' 
Saundra 

Note for SaundraNanessa Call Vanessa to confirm receipt of fax 47t;.6()OO, 


